

Badiu Cosmin

badiu_cosmin@hotmail.com

+40740101285

[linkedin.com/in/cosmin-mihai-valerian-badiu-62594955](https://www.linkedin.com/in/cosmin-mihai-valerian-badiu-62594955)

<https://www.cosminbadiu.com>

Summary

Hello there! I am a senior web developer with 18 years of experience, at present sharing my time between front-end development, attending music festivals, watching basketball, and reading (mostly comic books).

I love getting my hands dirty with new tools, libraries, or frameworks. That dopamine rush you get every time you see something new come out of your hands is probably the life force of every front-end developer.

I'm currently interested in front-end development with React positions/projects.

Experience



React Frontend Developer

Enable

Oct 2022 - Oct 2023 (1 year 1 month)

I was part of the frontend team, for a client called Perigord, responsible for developing one of their products, a no code/low code platform called GLAMS Intercharge.

Senior Web Developer

BlueAir

Oct 2021 - Jul 2022 (10 months)

- I contributed to the company's first mobile application development and release. The technologies used were React.js and Ionic framework, with an integration with an API provided by Navitaire for managing bookings.

- Later I was part of the payments team, where one of my responsibilities was the integration of new payment processors. As part of my other responsibilities, I developed a new admin application for the payments domain using React.js. For both these projects, the backend consisted of ASP.NET Core Web APIs.



Senior Web Developer

888Sparkware

Aug 2014 - Oct 2021 (7 years 3 months)

Part of the team responsible for creating applications for the affiliates program at 888.

- The main app that I worked on was the backend admin application, firstly developed with ASP.NET Webforms and which we later began rewriting with Angular for FE and ASP.NET Core Web API for BE.
- The other essential app we were responsible for was the portal for our end users, written with ASP.NET MVC.

Later I contributed to the Customer Relations domain, where I was responsible for developing a chat widget integrated with Oracle ODA. During this time, I also started the development of a new admin application. The technology stack for these apps was React.js for FE and ASP.NET Core WEB API for the BE.

ASP.NET Developer

Think2Solve

Sep 2011 - Jun 2014 (2 years 10 months)

For our client, Rideau, I was part of a team responsible for developing web portals utilized by large companies for the recognition and reward of employees.

Technologies used: ASP.NET WebForms, Sitecore, jQuery, SVN, TeamCity

Web Developer

SC DCI Romania SRL

May 2007 - Aug 2011 (4 years 4 months)

Part of the WAI(Wide Area Infoboard) project, which focused on offering e-mail marketing solutions.

Responsibilities included:

- Development and maintenance of newsletter portals, administration websites, banner ads
- Development of project-specific desktop applications
- Development of a new JQuery engine for banner ads

Technologies used: Classic ASP, JavaScript, XSL, MSSQL, C#, JQuery

Part of a new team responsible with implementing a new version of WAI using .NET technologies

Technologies used: C#, ASP.NET MVC, WCF, Entity Framework

Classic ASP Developer

Primatel

Jun 2006 - May 2007 (1 year)

I was part of a team responsible for developing software and web applications for Italian tourism agencies:

Technologies used: VB6, Classic ASP

Education

Universitatea Transilvania din Braşov

Master's degree, Informatics and Telecommunication Systems and Technologies

2008 - 2010

Universitatea Transilvania din Braşov

Licentiate degree, Automation and Industrial Informatics

2003 - 2008

Skills

Next.js • Prisma ORM • PostgreSQL • Tailwind CSS • Blockly • Syncfusion • TypeScript • Ionic Framework • React.js • Angular